
ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 1 of 10



ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 2 of 10



ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 3 of 10



  

SITE 

CV13-039 
6106 Central College Road 
Approximately 21.3 acres 

 

 

CPD 
L-ARLD 

CPD PUD-8 

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 4 of 10



 
 CV13-039 

6106 Central College Road 
Approximately 21.3 acres 

 

SITE 

Rocky Fork/Blacklick Accord (2003) 

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 5 of 10



  

SITE 

 

CV13-039 
6106 Central College Road 
Approximately 21.3 acres 

Request: First-floor residential in CPD & 
reduced setbacks/perimeter yard in L-ARLD 

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 6 of 10



R O C K Y  F O R K  -  B L A C K L I C K  A C C O R D  
 

I M P L E M E N T A T I O N  P A N E L  
 
 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 
November 21, 2013 
 
 7:00 PM 
 New Albany Village Hall 
 99 West Main Street, New Albany 
 
 
I. Call to Order 

Meeting opened at approximately 7:00 pm at New Albany Village Hall with the following members present: 
Don Ballard, Doug Burnip (7:25), Gary Schmidt, Meera Parthasarathy, Mike Chappelear, Rich Kight and Ron 
Lachey. Mr. Ballard chaired the meeting. Staff members present were Christine Palmer, Stephen Mayer, 
Cindy Powell, and Mary Fee. 

 
II. Record of Proceedings  

MOTION: To approve the October 17, 2013 minutes.  
MOTION BY: Mr. Lachey, seconded by Mr. Kight  
RESULT: 4-0-2 (Mr. Schmidt and Ms. Parthasarathy Abstained, Mr. Burnip – Not present yet) 

 
III. Old Business  

 
IV. Cases/Public Hearings  

 
1. Z13-055: 6106 CENTRAL COLLEGE ROAD  
(northeast and northwest corners of Central College and New Albany Rd W intersection) 
 
Review and Action regarding a Columbus application to rezone approximately 34.5 acres within the Town Mixed 
Use District Village from CPD to ARLD, Apartment Residential, CPD, Commercial Planned Development and 
PUD-8, Planned Unit Development  

 
Proposed Use:   

SUB-AREA REQUESTED ZONING USE TYPE 
A ARLD, Apartment Residential Multifamily 
B CPD, Commercial Planned Development Neighborhood Commercial with Multifamily 
C CPD, Commercial Planned Development Neighborhood Commercial with Multifamily 
D PUD-8, Planned Unit Development Attached or Detached Single-Family 

 
Applicant:  Lifestyle Communities; c/o Michael T Shannon, Esq. Crabbe, Brown & James, LLP 
 

 

Staff Presentation:  Christine Palmer presented a PowerPoint presentation with the updates to the conceptual site 
plan and elevations. Ms. Palmer noted that the Transportation Division has a concern about the angled parking on 
New Albany Rd W and would prefer parallel parking. She also noted that the applicant will present a revised park 
space at the northeast corner of New Albany and Central College. 
 

Application Presentation & Panel Discussion: Mr. Michael Shannon, attorney for the applicant, provided an 
overview on the status of the proposal, noting that Columbus Building and Zoning Services indicated to him that 
the zoning text will need to be revised to be more objective, but that the panel could still vote on the proposal and 
add the condition that their approval is contingent on staff approval of the zoning text revisions.  

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 7 of 10



 R O C K Y  F O R K  -  B L A C K L I C K  A C C O R D  I M P L E M E N T A T I O N  P A N E L     March 21, 2013 - RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 2 
 
   

  

 
Chase Miller, Lifestyles Communities representative, provided an overview of the updates to the proposal. 
 
Mr. Kight asked the applicant about the vinyl material used in the back of the buildings. Mr. Miller indicated that 
it is a 6 ½” beaded vinyl plank; colors are broken up to create interest.  
 
Mr. Lachey asked the applicant about slowing the traffic on New Albany Rd W. Mr. Miller indicated that they 
meetings they’ve had with Transportation that design will help this.  
 
Mr. Lachey asked Ms. Palmer about the Transportation’s concern about angled parking on New Albany Rd W.  
Ms. Palmer indicated that conflicts arising from backing out into traffic are their concern and that parallel parking 
improves visibility to minimize the potential for conflicts. 
 
Mr. Miller reviewed the auto court parking configurations and landscaping. Mr. Chappelear asked the applicant 
about the availability of water for the trees in the court. Mr. Miller indicated that Rick Fay from OHM will go into 
detail about the landscaping later. Ms. Parthasarathy felt there was too much pavement and too little outdoor 
space. Mr. Miller indicated that they goal was to create an urban style design.  
 
Mr. Miller presented the reconfigured park at the northeast corner of Central College and New Albany Rd W. Mr. 
Chappelear inquired about the 2 units that were previously taken out of the site plan by the park. Mr. Miller 
indicated that they provide something more vertical to focus toward versus the garages. Mr. Chappelear suggested 
that the applicant rotate the living space of the 2 units to eliminate some of the paving. Mr. Miller indicated they 
would look into rotating the living areas. Mr. Schmidt suggested that the road circling the 2 units is not needed. 
Mr. Miller indicated that they would look into moving the road.  
 
Mr. Kight asked for clarification of the status of Central College Road – an arterial or collector. Mr. Chappelear 
asked if there should be limited access on Central College. Mr. Shannon indicated that the Transportation has 
requested that the applicant to do a traffic access study. Mr. Schmidt inquired about the possibility of the traffic 
study significantly changing the plan. Mr. Miller indicated that they don’t expect the study to change the plan 
significantly since the roads were designed for a more intense use. Mr. Sudy indicated that the Rocky Fork – 
Blacklick Accord Plan historically planned that that storefronts would be fronting on Central College, therefore 
not creating a limited access road. The curb-cuts help to create grid pattern of streets and speeds could be lowered 
with the increased access points.  
 
Mr. Kight asked about the whether the access points on Central College near New Albany Road would be right 
in/right out. Mr. Sudy indicated that the access study will determine this.  
 
Mr. Ballard indicated concern about potential cut-through traffic.  
 
Mr. Schmidt asked for clarification on the angled parking along New Albany. Mr. Sudy indicated that they could 
base their approval for either option (angled or parallel).  
 
Mr. Schmidt asked for clarification on whether there will be detached units on the east site. Mr. Miller indicated 
that the PUD8 will allow them to be built. It’s not certain if they will be built. 
 
Mr. Chappelear recommended that the applicant make building B in Subarea C in an L-shape to better finish out 
the intersection streetscape.  
 
Rick Fay of OHM provided an overview of the landscaping plan.  
 
Mr. Schmidt indicated that irrigation will be important, especially for the auto court landscaping.  
 
Ms. Palmer reviewed the “no’s” on the checklist.  
 
Panelist discussed how additional open space could be created on the western site. Mr. Shannon stressed the 
usability of the setback along Central College and suggested switching “the setback may include additional 

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 8 of 10



 R O C K Y  F O R K  -  B L A C K L I C K  A C C O R D  I M P L E M E N T A T I O N  P A N E L     March 21, 2013 - RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 3 
 
   

  

passive recreational amenities” to “…shall include…” in the last paragraph on page 2.  
 
MOTION: To recommend approval subject to staff’s conclusion that the traffic study does not significantly alter 
the site plan and subject to staff’s conclusion that the modified development text does not significantly alter the 
plan.  
MOTION BY: Mr. Kight, seconded by Mr. Lachey 
RESULT: Approval (6-1) 
 
V. New Business 

 

A. Elections of Chairs that will run through June 2014. 
a. Columbus  

MOTION: To elect Mr. Schmidt as chair.  
MOTION BY: Mr. Kight, seconded by Mr. Chappelear 
RESULT: Approval (6-0-1, Mr. Schmidt abstention) 

b. New Albany  

MOTION: To elect Mr. Swartz as chair.  
MOTION BY: Mr. Ballard, seconded by Mr. Burnip 
RESULT: Approval (7-0) 

c. Plain Township  

MOTION: To elect Mr. Lachey as chair.  
MOTION BY: Mr. Ballard, seconded by Mr. Lachey 
RESULT: Approval (7-0) 

 

B. Ms. Palmer asked the panel if they would like to consider and earlier meeting time or if everyone 
preferred leaving the time as is. 

MOTION: To recommend changing the meeting time to 6:00pm.  
RESULT: Approval (7-0) 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 With there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:10 pm.  

ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 9 of 10



ORD # 0922-2014; CV13-039; Page 10 of 10


	ADPEC21.tmp
	Rocky Fork/Blacklick Accord (2003)
	SITE




